



# State of Wisconsin

LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

## **RESEARCH APPENDIX -** **PLEASE DO NOT REMOVE FROM DRAFTING FILE**

Date Transfer Requested: 03/04/2011 (Per: CMH)

- A ➡ The 2011 drafting file for LRB-0805
- B ➡ The 2011 drafting file for LRB-0808
- C ➡ The 2011 drafting file for LRB-1059
- D ➡ The 2011 drafting file for LRB-1369

➡ Compile Draft – Appendix C... segment XV

has been tranfered to the drafting file for

**2011 LRB-1465\***

\* One of the compile drafts used in the creation of AB 40 & SB 27 (2011 Budget Bill)

Df.  
89

chapter 560, 2009 stats., as determined by the secretary of administration, remain  
in effect and are transferred to the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation  
The Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation shall carry out any obligations  
under such a contract until the contract is modified or rescinded by the Wisconsin  
Economic Development Corporation to the extent allowed under the contract.



2011-2012 DRAFTING INSERT  
FROM THE  
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

LRB-1059/P2ins  
CTS:.....

SA ✓  
X-ref ✓

**Insert 4-19:**

**SECTION 1.** 14.85 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

14.85 (2) The ~~secretary of commerce, the~~ secretary of tourism, the secretary of natural resources, the secretary of transportation, and the director of the historical society, or their designees, shall serve as nonvoting members of the commission.

History: 1975 c. 39, 199; 1977 c. 418; 1979 c. 34 s. 2102 (52) (a); 1985 a. 29 s. 3202 (51); 1991 a. 39; 1995 a. 27 ss. 66 to 68, 9116 (5).

**Insert 5-16:**

\*

**SECTION 2.** 15.137 (2) (a) <sup>3m.</sup> of the statutes is amended to read:

15.137 (2) (a) 3m. The ~~secretary of commerce~~ chief executive officer of the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation or his or her designee.

**SECTION 3.** 15.15 <sup>x</sup> of the statutes is repealed.

**SECTION 4.** 15.153 (title) <sup>x</sup> of the statutes is repealed.

**SECTION 5.** 15.153 (4) <sup>x</sup> of the statutes is repealed.

**SECTION 6.** 15.155 (title) <sup>x</sup> of the statutes is repealed.

**SECTION 7.** 15.155 (2) <sup>x</sup> of the statutes is repealed.

**SECTION 8.** 15.155 (4) <sup>x</sup> of the statutes is repealed.

**SECTION 9.** 15.157 (title) <sup>x</sup> of the statutes is repealed.

**SECTION 10.** 15.157 (7) <sup>x</sup> of the statutes is repealed.

**SECTION 11.** 15.435 (1) (a) 1. <sup>x</sup> of the statutes is amended to read:

15.435 (1) (a) 1. The ~~secretary of commerce~~ chief executive officer of the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation and the secretary of revenue or their designees.

History: 1977 c. 31, 423; 1979 c. 63; 1979 c. 361 s. 112; 1981 c. 86, 391; 1983 a. 36 s. 96 (4); 1983 a. 192 ss. 20, 303 (7); 1985 a. 29; 1987 a. 27; 1989 a. 31; 1995 a. 27 ss. 188, 189 and 9116 (5); 1997 a. 27; 2001 a. 103; 2005 a. 149.

**SECTION 12.** 16.54 (14) <sup>x</sup> of the statutes is repealed.

(end Insert 5-16)

**Insert 7-17:**

**SECTION 13.** 20.143 (1) (bt) <sup>X</sup> of the statutes is repealed.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves <sup>✓</sup> a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

**Insert 7-18:**

**SECTION 14.** 20.143 (1) (cf) <sup>X</sup> of the statutes is repealed.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves <sup>✓</sup> a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

**Insert 8-3:**

**SECTION 15.** 20.143 (1) (ew) <sup>X</sup> of the statutes is repealed.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves <sup>✓</sup> a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

**Insert 8-6:**

**SECTION 16.** 20.143 (1) (fy) <sup>X</sup> of the statutes is repealed.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves <sup>✓</sup> a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

**Insert 8-10:**

**SECTION 17.** 20.143 (1) (gr) <sup>X</sup> of the statutes is repealed.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

**Insert 9-9:**

**SECTION 18.** 20.143 (1) (ka) <sup>X</sup> of the statutes is repealed.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves <sup>✓</sup> a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

**SECTION 19.** 20.143 (1) (kb) <sup>X</sup> of the statutes is repealed.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves <sup>✓</sup> a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

**Insert 9-10:**

**SECTION 20.** 20.143 (1) (kf) <sup>X</sup> of the statutes is repealed.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves <sup>✓</sup> a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

**Insert 9-11:**



**SECTION 21.** 20.143 (1) (kh) of the statutes is repealed.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

**Insert 10-1:**

**SECTION 22.** 20.143 (1) (kt) of the statutes is repealed.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

**Insert 10-4:**

**SECTION 23.** 20.143 (1) (o) of the statutes is repealed.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

**SECTION 24.** 20.143 (1) (qa) of the statutes is repealed.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

**Insert 11-10:**

**SECTION 25.** 20.192 (1) (r) of the statutes is created to read:

20.192 (1) (r) *Economic development fund; programs.* From the economic development fund, as a continuing appropriation, the amounts in the schedule for funding economic development programs administered by the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation.

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

**SECTION 26.** 20.370 (2) (bg) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.370 (2) (bg) *Air management — stationary sources.* The amounts in the schedule for purposes related to stationary sources of air contaminants as specified in s. 285.69 (2) (c) and to transfer the amounts appropriated under s. 20.143 (1) (ke) to the appropriation account under s. 20.143 (1) (ke). All moneys received from fees under s. 285.69 (2) (a) and (e), except moneys appropriated under subs. (3) (bg), (8)



(mg) and (9) (mh), and all moneys received from fees imposed under s. 285.69 (7) shall be credited to this appropriation.

**History:** 1971 c. 40, 95; 1971 c. 125 ss. 101 to 121, 522 (1); 1971 c. 211, 215, 277, 330, 336; 1973 c. 12 s. 37; 1973 c. 90, 100; 1973 c. 243 s. 82; 1973 c. 296, 298, 301, 318, 333, 336; 1975 c. 8, 39, 51, 91, 198; 1975 c. 224 ss. 7d, 7f, 7m, 17 to 19p; 1977 c. 29 ss. 181 to 234, 1657 (34); 1977 c. 274, 370, 374, 376, 377; 1977 c. 418 ss. 95 to 110, 929 (37); 1977 c. 421, 432; 1977 c. 447 ss. 42 to 44, 210; 1979 c. 34 ss. 199 to 322, 2102 (39) (a); 1979 c. 221; 1979 c. 361 s. 113; 1981 c. 1, 20, 86, 95, 131, 294, 330; 1981 c. 374 ss. 6, 7, 148, 150; 1983 a. 27 ss. 216m to 269, 2202 (23); 1983 a. 75, 181, 243, 397; 1983 a. 410 ss. 5m to 11, 2202 (38); 1983 a. 413; 1983 a. 416 ss. 1, 19; 1983 a. 426; 1985 a. 16, 22; 1985 a. 29 ss. 282d to 356, 3202 (26) (a), (39) (a), (c), (dm), (i); 1985 a. 46, 60, 65, 120, 202, 296; 1987 a. 27, 98, 110, 290, 295, 298, 305; 1987 a. 312 s. 17; 1987 a. 384, 397, 399, 403, 418; 1989 a. 31, 128, 284, 288, 326; 1989 a. 335 ss. 22nn to 30g, 89; 1989 a. 336, 350, 359, 366; 1991 a. 32; 1991 a. 39 ss. 326b to 394, 594c; 1991 a. 254, 269, 300, 309, 315; 1993 a. 16, 75, 166, 213, 343, 349, 415, 421, 453, 464; 1993 a. 490 ss. 18, 271; 1995 a. 27, 201, 225, 227, 296, 378, 459; 1997 a. 27, 35; 1997 a. 237 ss. 33 to 38d, 727g; 1997 a. 248; 1999 a. 9, 32, 74, 92; 1999 a. 150 s. 672; 1999 a. 185; 2001 a. 16, 56, 92, 108, 109; 2003 a. 33, 228, 251, 310, 314, 321, 327; 2005 a. 25, 286, 288, 347, 394; 2007 a. 20, 50, 97; 2009 a. 28, 42, 50, 175, 276, 365, 373.

**Insert 12-4:**

SECTION 27. 20.505 (8) (hm) 6g. of the statutes is repealed.

→ note: bud

SECTION 28. 20.505 (8) (hm) 6j. of the statutes is repealed.

→ note: bud

SECTION 29. 20.505 (8) (hm) 6k. of the statutes is created to read:

\* 20.505 (8) (hm) 6k. The amount transferred to §. 20.505 (1) (ka) shall be the  
\* amount in the schedule under §. 20.505 (1) (ka).

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 30. 20.505 (8) (hm) 6L. of the statutes is created to read:

20.505 (8) (hm) 6L. The amount transferred to s. 20.380 (1) (kg) shall be the amount in the schedule under s. 20.380 (1) (kg).

\*\*\*\*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

**Insert 12-15:**

SECTION 31. 23.169 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

**23.169 (title) Economic development assistance coordination and reporting.**

**History:** 2007 a. 125.

SECTION 32. 23.169 of the statutes is renumbered 23.169 (2) and amended to read:

23.169 (2) Annually, no later than October 1, the department shall submit to the joint legislative audit committee and to the appropriate standing committees of the legislature under s. 13.172 (3) a comprehensive report assessing economic

development programs, as defined in s. 23.167 (1), administered by the department. The report shall include all of the information required under s. ~~560.01 (2) (am)~~ 238.07 (2). The department shall collaborate with the ~~department of commerce~~ Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation to make readily accessible to the public on an Internet-based system the information required under this section.

History: 2007 a. 125.

~~X~~  
**SECTION 33.** 23.169 (1) of the statutes is created to read:

23.169 (1) The department shall coordinate any economic development assistance with the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation.

**Insert 13-13:**

~~X~~  
**SECTION 34.** 25.17 (70) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

25.17 (70) (d) Comments solicited from the ~~secretary of commerce chief executive officer of the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation~~ and received by the board on or before November 30 of the year of submittal.

**History:** 1971 c. 41 s. 12; 1971 c. 74; 1971 c. 100 s. 23; 1971 c. 125 s. 522 (1); 1971 c. 164; 1971 c. 214 s. 147; 1971 c. 260 s. 92 (3) to (5); 1973 c. 117, 137, 151; 1973 c. 208 s. 17; 1973 c. 209, 333, 336; 1975 c. 26, 27, 39, 118, 147, 164, 180, 189, 200, 422; 1977 c. 29 ss. 439 to 439f, 1654 (1); 1977 c. 31, 107, 377, 418, 423; 1979 c. 32; 1979 c. 34 ss. 705 to 707b, 2102 (56) (a); 1979 c. 102; 1979 c. 109 s. 16; 1979 c. 221; 1979 c. 318 ss. 1 to 3; 1979 c. 361 s. 113; 1981 c. 20, 86; 1981 c. 96 ss. 18 to 21, 67; 1981 c. 169, 386; 1983 a. 27; 1983 a. 36 ss. 31, 96 (4); 1983 a. 81 s. 11; 1983 a. 83 s. 20; 1983 a. 142, 189, 192, 368, 410; 1985 a. 25, 29, 53, 120; 1985 a. 332 s. 251 (1); 1987 a. 27, 38, 119, 186, 252, 399; 1989 a. 13, 31, 64, 187, 307, 335, 359, 366; 1991 a. 32, 38, 39, 152, 174, 221, 269, 315; 1993 a. 16, 112, 263, 477; 1995 a. 27 ss. 1394m to 1396, 9116 (5); 1995 a. 56, 213, 227, 274, 403; 1997 a. 27, 35, 191; 1999 a. 9, 11, 63, 65, 83, 167, 196; 2001 a. 7, 13, 16, 92, 104, 109; 2003 a. 33, 35, 48, 91, 111, 299; 2005 a. 1, 22, 25, 74, 153, 172, 335, 441, 478; 2007 a. 20, 97, 125, 155, 170, 212, 226; 2009 a. 2, 28, 89, 190.

**Insert 15-2:**

~~X~~  
**SECTION 35.** 36.11 (29r) (b) of the statutes is renumbered 36.11 (29r) (b) 2. and amended to read:

~~X~~  
36.11 (29r) (b) 2. Annually, no later than October 1, the board shall submit to the joint legislative audit committee and to the appropriate standing committees of the legislature under s. 13.172 (3) a comprehensive report assessing economic development programs administered by the board. The report shall include all of the information required under s. ~~560.01 (2) (am)~~ 238.07 (2). The board shall collaborate with the ~~department of commerce~~ Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation to



make readily accessible to the public on an Internet-based system the information required under this subsection.

**History:** 1973 c. 335; 1975 c. 39, 41, 224, 400; 1977 c. 29, 418; 1979 c. 32 s. 92 (8); 1979 c. 221; 1981 c. 20; 1983 a. 27, 366; 1983 a. 435 s. 7; 1983 a. 484; 1985 a. 62, 120; 1985 a. 332 ss. 47, 49, 50; 1985 a. 332 s. 251 (1); 1987 a. 27, 287; 1989 a. 31, 56, 121, 177, 359; 1991 a. 39, 203, 250, 269, 285, 315; 1993 a. 16, 213, 227, 399; 1995 a. 27 ss. 1757 to 1762y, 9130 (4); 1995 a. 201, 404, 448; 1997 a. 3, 27, 128, 237; 1999 a. 9, 29; 1999 a. 150 ss. 7, 351; 2001 a. 16, 22; 2003 a. 33, 69, 149, 282; 2005 a. 25, 253, 324, 470; 2007 a. 20, 85, 125; 2009 a. 28, 59, 302.

**History:** 2007 a. 223.

**SECTION 36.** 36.11 (29r) (b) 1. of the statutes is created to read:

36.11 (29r) (b) 1. The board shall coordinate any economic development assistance with the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation.

**Insert 16-15:**

**SECTION 37.** 38.04 (10m) (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

38.04 (10m) (title) ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ASSISTANCE COORDINATION AND REPORTING.

**History:** 1971 c. 154, 211; 1973 c. 90, 333; 1975 c. 39; 1977 c. 29; 1979 c. 221; 1981 c. 20; 1981 c. 93 ss. 19m, 30m, 30o; 1981 c. 269, 314; 1983 a. 27, 379; 1985 a. 12, 29; 1985 a. 332 s. 251 (1); 1987 a. 27; 1989 a. 31, 107, 125, 169, 299, 335, 336; 1991 a. 39, 227, 250; 1993 a. 16, 223, 377, 399, 455, 491; 1995 a. 27 ss. 1800n to 1803, 9126 (19) and 9145 (1); 1995 a. 342; 1997 a. 27; 1999 a. 9, 124; 2001 a. 16, 109; 2003 a. 33, 62; 2005 a. 25, 466; 2007 a. 20 ss. 737, 9121 (6) (a); 2007 a. 68, 125, 130; 2009 a. 28, 59, 64, 181, 220, 302.

**SECTION 38.** 38.04 (10m) of the statutes is renumbered 38.04 (10m) (b) and amended to read:

38.04 (10m) (b) Annually, no later than October 1, the board shall submit to the joint legislative audit committee and to the appropriate standing committees of the legislature under s. 13.172 (3) a comprehensive report assessing economic development programs, as defined in sub. (1m) (a), administered by the board. The report shall include all of the information required under s. ~~560.01 (2) (am)~~ 238.07 (2). The board shall collaborate with the ~~department of commerce~~ Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation to make readily accessible to the public on an Internet-based system the information required under this subsection.

**History:** 1971 c. 154, 211; 1973 c. 90, 333; 1975 c. 39; 1977 c. 29; 1979 c. 221; 1981 c. 20; 1981 c. 93 ss. 19m, 30m, 30o; 1981 c. 269, 314; 1983 a. 27, 379; 1985 a. 12, 29; 1985 a. 332 s. 251 (1); 1987 a. 27; 1989 a. 31, 107, 125, 169, 299, 335, 336; 1991 a. 39, 227, 250; 1993 a. 16, 223, 377, 399, 455, 491; 1995 a. 27 ss. 1800n to 1803, 9126 (19) and 9145 (1); 1995 a. 342; 1997 a. 27; 1999 a. 9, 124; 2001 a. 16, 109; 2003 a. 33, 62; 2005 a. 25, 466; 2007 a. 20 ss. 737, 9121 (6) (a); 2007 a. 68, 125, 130; 2009 a. 28, 59, 64, 181, 220, 302.

**SECTION 39.** 38.04 (10m) (a) of the statutes is created to read:

38.04 (10m) (a) The board shall coordinate any economic development assistance with the <sup>✓</sup>Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation.

SECTION 40. 41.11 (1r) (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

41.11 (1r) (title) ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ASSISTANCE COORDINATION AND REPORTING.

History: 1975 c. 39, 163, 200; 1983 a. 92; 1987 a. 1; 1995 a. ~~27~~<sup>X</sup> s. 6918; Stats. 1995 s. 41.11; 1999 a. 9; 2005 a. 25, 253; 2007 a. 125; 2009 a. 28.

SECTION 41. 41.11 (1r) of the statutes is renumbered 41.11 (1r) (b) and amended to read:

41.11 (1r) (b) <sup>✓</sup> Annually, no later than October 1, the department shall submit to the joint legislative audit committee and to the appropriate standing committees of the legislature under s. 13.172 (3) a comprehensive report assessing economic development programs, as defined in sub. (1g) (a), administered by the department. The report shall include all of the information required under s. ~~560.01 (2) (am) 238.07 (2)~~<sup>✓</sup>. The department shall collaborate with the ~~department of commerce~~ Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation<sup>✓</sup> to make readily accessible to the public on an Internet-based system the information required under this subsection.

History: 1975 c. 39, 163, 200; 1983 a. 92; 1987 a. 1; 1995 a. 27 s. ~~6918~~<sup>X</sup>; Stats. 1995 s. 41.11; 1999 a. 9; 2005 a. 25, 253; 2007 a. 125; 2009 a. 28.

SECTION 42. 41.11 (1r) (a) of the statutes is created to read:

41.11 (1r) (a) The department shall coordinate any economic development assistance with the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation.<sup>✓</sup>

Insert: <sup>✓</sup> 103-4

SECTION 43. 71.78 (4) (m)<sup>✓</sup> of the statutes is amended to read:

71.78 (4) (m) The <sup>plain</sup>~~secretary of commerce~~<sup>✓</sup> chief executive officer of the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation<sup>✓</sup> and employees of ~~that department~~ the



corporation to the extent necessary to administer the development zone program under subch. VI of ch. 560 II of ch. 238.

**History:** 1987 a. 312; 1987 a. 411 ss. 99, 100, 188; 1991 a. 269, 301; 1993 a. 112, 399; 1995 a. 27 ss. 3420x to 3423g, 9116 (5); 1995 a. 233, 404; 1997 a. 27, 63, 237, 323; 1999 a. 32, 89; 2005 a. 25; 2007 a. 20

Insert: 110-2

**SECTION 44.** 84.01 (11m) (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

84.01 (11m) (title) ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ASSISTANCE COORDINATION AND REPORTING.

**History:** 1971 c. 40, 125; 1973 c. 12; 1973 c. 243 s. 82; 1975 c. 189; 1977 c. 29 ss. 918 to 924, 1654 (1), (8) (a), (f), 1656 (43); 1977 c. 190, 272; 1979 c. 221, 314; 1981 c. 346 s. 38; 1983 a. 27, 130; 1985 a. 29, 300; 1987 a. 27; 1989 a. 31, 125, 345; 1993 a. 246; 1995 a. 225, 338; 1997 a. 27, 106; 1999 a. 9; 2001 a. 16; 2005 a. 25, 89, 392, 410; 2007 a. 20, 97, 125; 2009 a. 28.

**SECTION 45.** 84.01 (11m) of the statutes is renumbered 84.01 (11m) (b) and amended to read:

84.01 (11m) (b) Annually, no later than October 1, the department shall submit to the joint legislative audit committee and to the appropriate standing committees of the legislature under s. 13.172 (3) a comprehensive report assessing economic development programs, as defined in sub. (6m) (a), administered by the department. The report shall include all of the information required under s. ~~560.01 (2) (am) 238.07 (2)~~. The department shall collaborate with the ~~department of commerce~~ Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation to make readily accessible to the public on an Internet-based system the information required under this subsection.

**History:** 1971 c. 40, 125; 1973 c. 12; 1973 c. 243 s. 82; 1975 c. 189; 1977 c. 29 ss. 918 to 924, 1654 (1), (8) (a), (f), 1656 (43); 1977 c. 190, 272; 1979 c. 221, 314; 1981 c. 346 s. 38; 1983 a. 27, 130; 1985 a. 29, 300; 1987 a. 27; 1989 a. 31, 125, 345; 1993 a. 246; 1995 a. 225, 338; 1997 a. 27, 106; 1999 a. 9; 2001 a. 16; 2005 a. 25, 89, 392, 410; 2007 a. 20, 97, 125; 2009 a. 28.

**SECTION 46.** 84.01 (11m) (a) of the statutes is created to read:

84.01 (11m) (a) The department shall coordinate any economic development assistance with the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation. (end ins 110-2)

**Insert 114-19:**

**SECTION 47.** 93.07 (20) (title) of the statutes is amended to read:



93.07 (20) (title) ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ASSISTANCE COORDINATION AND REPORTING.

History: 1971 c. 125; 1975 c. 189, 323, 394; 1979 c. 34, 129, 221, 361; 1981 c. 20, 291; 1981 c. 391 s. 210; 1983 a. 410; 1985 a. 29; 1987 a. 27, 186; 1987 a. 399 ss. 307p, 443yx; 1987 a. 403; 1989 a. 56; 1991 a. 39, 269, 309; 1993 a. 216; 1995 a. 27 ss. 3554 to 3556, 9116 (5), 9145 (1); 1995 a. 79, 450; 1997 a. 27, 192; 1999 a. 107; 2001 a. 56, 107, 109; 2005 a. 166; 2007 a. 125; 2009 a. 108, 401.

SECTION 48. 93.07 (20) of the statutes is renumbered 93.07 (20) (b) and amended to read:

93.07 (20) (b) Annually, no later than October 1, to submit to the joint legislative audit committee and to the appropriate standing committees of the legislature under s. 13.172 (3) a comprehensive report assessing economic development programs, as defined in sub. (18) (a), administered by the department. The report shall include all of the information required under s. ~~560.01 (2) (am)~~ 238.07 (2). The department shall collaborate with the ~~department of commerce~~ Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation to make readily accessible to the public on an Internet-based system the information required under this subsection.

History: 1971 c. 125; 1975 c. 189, 323, 394; 1979 c. 34, 129, 221, 361; 1981 c. 20, 291; 1981 c. 391 s. 210; 1983 a. 410; 1985 a. 29; 1987 a. 27, 186; 1987 a. 399 ss. 307p, 443yx; 1987 a. 403; 1989 a. 56; 1991 a. 39, 269, 309; 1993 a. 216; 1995 a. 27 ss. 3554 to 3556, 9116 (5), 9145 (1); 1995 a. 79, 450; 1997 a. 27, 192; 1999 a. 107; 2001 a. 56, 107, 109; 2005 a. 166; 2007 a. 125; 2009 a. 108, 401.

SECTION 49. 93.07 (20) (a) of the statutes is created to read:

93.07 (20) (a) The department shall coordinate any economic development assistance with the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation.

SECTION 50. 93.33 (5) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

93.33 (5) ANNUAL REPORT. (intro.) In September of each year, the council shall submit a report to the appropriate standing committees of the legislature as determined by the speaker of the assembly and the president of the senate, under s. 13.172 (3), the governor, the secretary of agriculture, trade and consumer protection, the state superintendent of public instruction, the secretary of workforce development, the secretary of natural resources, the ~~secretary of commerce~~ chief executive officer of the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation, the president



of the University of Wisconsin System, the director of the technical college system, the chancellor of the University of Wisconsin-Extension, the chancellor of the University of Wisconsin-Madison, the chancellor of the University of Wisconsin-Platteville, the chancellor of the University of Wisconsin-River Falls, and the chancellor of the University of Wisconsin-Stevens Point. The council shall include all of the following in the report:

**Insert 115-5:**

**93.80 Arsenic in wood.** The department, jointly with the department of ~~commerce~~ Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation, shall review scientific evidence to determine whether there is a substantial likelihood that wood treated with copper, chromium, and arsenic is harmful to the environment or to human health.

History: 2001 a. 16.

119-15

**Insert ~~115-5~~:**

**SECTION 51.** 227.116 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

227.116 (2) If any existing rule does not comply with sub. (1) (1r), the agency that promulgated the rule shall submit to the legislative council a proposed revision of the rule that will bring the rule into compliance with sub. (1) (1r). The legislative council staff's review of the proposed revision is limited to determining whether or not the agency has complied with this subsection.

History: 1985 a. 182, 332; 1993 a. 52; 1995 a. 27; 1997 a. 27; 2005 a. 249.

**SECTION 52.** 227.116 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

227.116 (3) Subsections (1) (1r) and (2) do not apply to a rule if the rule, or a law under which the rule was promulgated, effective prior to November 17, 1983,



contains a specification of a time period for review and determination on a permit application.

History: 1985 a. 182, 332; 1993 a. 52; 1995 a. 27; 1997 a. 27; 2005 a. 249.

**Insert 122-19:**

**SECTION 53.** 234.255 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

**234.255 (title) Economic development assistance coordination and reporting.**

History: 2007 a. 125.

**SECTION 54.** 234.255<sup>X</sup> of the statutes is renumbered 234.255 (2)<sup>✓</sup> and amended to read:

**234.255 (2)** Annually, no later than October 1, the authority shall submit to the joint legislative audit committee and to the appropriate standing committees of the legislature under s. 13.172 (3) a comprehensive report assessing economic development programs, as defined in s. 234.032 (1), administered by the authority. The report shall include all of the information required under s. ~~560.01 (2) (am)~~ 238.07 (2)<sup>✓</sup>. The authority shall collaborate with the ~~department of commerce~~ Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation to make readily accessible to the public on an Internet-based system the information required under this section.

History: 2007 a. 125.

**SECTION 55.** 234.255 (1) of the statutes is created to read:

**234.255 (1)** The authority<sup>✓</sup> shall coordinate any economic development assistance with the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation.<sup>✓</sup>

**Insert 126-13:**

**SECTION 56.** 234.932 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:



234.932 (2) (a) Moneys appropriated to the authority under s. 20.490 (6) (a) and (k) or received by the authority for the Wisconsin job training reserve fund from any other source.

History: 1995 a. 27 s. 9116 (5); 1995 a. 116; 1997 a. 27.

**Insert 127-22:**

**SECTION 57.** 235.02 (2) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

235.02 (2) (d) The ~~secretary of commerce, or the secretary's chief executive officer of the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation,~~ or his or her designee.

History: 1991 a. 39; 1993 a. 16; 1995 a. 27 s. 9116 (5).

**Insert 128-2:**

**SECTION 58.** 238.135 of the statutes is created to read:

**238.135 Grants to regional economic development organizations.** The corporation shall award annual grants to regional economic development organizations to fund marketing activities. The amount of each grant may not exceed \$100,000 or the amount of matching funds the organization obtains from sources other than the corporation or the state, whichever is less.

**SECTION 59.** 238.16 (3) (am) of the statutes is created to read:

238.16 (3) (am) The person increases net employment in the person's business.

**Insert 132-3:**

**SECTION 60.** 560.001 of the statutes is repealed.

**Insert 135-25:**

**SECTION 61.** 560.08 (2) (m) of the statutes is renumbered 238.26 and amended to read:

score

\*

**238.26 Report to investment board.** No later than September 30 of each even-numbered year, the corporation shall submit to the investment board a report

↓

SECTION #. 560.2055 (3) (intro.) and (c) of the statutes are renumbered 238.16 (3) (intro.) and (c) and amended to read:

describing the types of investments in businesses in this state which that will have the greatest likelihood of enhancing economic development in this state.

History: 1971 c. 125; 1979 c. 361 ss. 32, 43, 44, 47, 88, 92; 1985 a. 53; 1989 a. 335; 1993 a. 75; 1995 a. 378; 2007 a. 155.

Insert 142-7:

JLD

238.16(3) ELIGIBILITY FOR TAX BENEFITS. (intro.) A person certified under sub. (2) may receive tax benefits under this section if, in each year for which the person claims tax benefits under this section, the person increases net employment in the person's business and one of the following apply applies:

(c) In a tier I county or municipality or a tier II county or municipality, the person increases net employment in the person's business and improves the job-related skills of any eligible employee, trains any eligible employee on the use of job-related new technologies, or provides job-related training to any eligible employee whose employment with the person represents the employee's first full-time job.

~~SECTION 62~~ INS 142-7 cont. JLD

SECTION 62. 560.2055 (3) (a) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 63. 560.2055 (3) (b) of the statutes is repealed.

(end of ins 142-7 JLD)

Insert 152-15:

SECTION 64. 560.703 (title) of the statutes is renumbered 238.303 (title).

SECTION 65. 560.703 (1) (a) of the statutes, as affected by 2011 Wisconsin Act 4, is renumbered 238.303 (1) (a) and amended to read:

560.703 (1) (a) Except as provided in pars. (am) and (b), and subject to a reallocation by the department corporation pursuant to rules promulgated adopted under s. 560.205 238.15 (3) (d), the total tax benefits available to be allocated by the department corporation under ss. 560.701 to 560.706 238.301 to 238.306 may not

SECTION #. 560.2055 (4) (title) and (a) of the statutes are renumbered 238.16 (4) (title) and (a). SECTION #. 560.2055 (4) (b) 1. (intro.) of the statutes is renumbered 238.16 (4) (b) 1. and amended to read:

move

move

2009 stats. ↑ s.

2009 Stats. ↑

S.

S.

exceed the sum of the tax benefits remaining to be allocated under ~~ss.~~ 560.71 to 560.785, 560.797, 560.798, 560.7995, and 560.96, 2009 stats., on March 6, 2009, plus \$25,000,000.



History: 2009 a. 2, 265.

**SECTION 66.** 560.703 (1) (am) <sup>X</sup> of the statutes, as created by 2011 Wisconsin Act 4, is renumbered 238.303 (1) (am) and amended to read:

238.303 (1) (am) Before the department corporation <sup>✓</sup> allocates the additional \$25,000,000 in tax benefits specified in par. (a), the department corporation <sup>✓</sup> shall submit its plan for such allocation to the joint committee on finance. If the cochairpersons of the committee do not notify the department corporation <sup>✓</sup> within 14 working days after the date of the department's corporation's <sup>✓</sup> submittal that the committee has scheduled a meeting for the purpose of reviewing the plan, the plan may be implemented and the additional amount may be allocated as proposed by the department corporation <sup>✓</sup>. If, within 14 working days after the date of the department's corporation's <sup>✓</sup> submittal, the cochairpersons of the committee notify the department corporation <sup>✓</sup> that the committee has scheduled a meeting for the purpose of reviewing the proposed plan, the plan may be implemented and the additional amount allocated only upon approval of the committee.

**Insert 192-11:**

**SECTION 67.** 704.05 (5) (a) 2. <sup>X</sup> of the statutes is amended to read:

704.05 (5) (a) 2. Give the tenant notice, personally or by ordinary mail addressed to the tenant's last-known address, of the landlord's intent to dispose of the personal property by sale or other appropriate means if the property is not repossessed by the tenant. If the tenant fails to repossess the property within 30 days after the date of personal service or the date of the mailing of the notice, the landlord

may dispose of the property by private or public sale or any other appropriate means. The landlord may deduct from the proceeds of sale any costs of sale and any storage charges if the landlord has first stored the personalty under subd. 1. If the proceeds minus the costs of sale and minus any storage charges are not claimed within 60 days after the date of the sale of the personalty, the landlord is not accountable to the tenant for any of the proceeds of the sale or the value of the property. The landlord shall send the proceeds of the sale minus the costs of the sale and minus any storage charges to the department of administration for deposit in the appropriation under s. ~~20.143 (2)~~ 20.490 (7) (h) <sup>g</sup>.

History: 1993 a. 374, 486; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a. 33; 2005 a. 253.

**SECTION 9110. Nonstatutory provisions; Commerce.**

(1) **ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT TRANSFER.**

(a) *Assets and liabilities.* On the effective date of this paragraph, the assets and liabilities of the department of commerce primarily related to the functions of the department under subchapters I, II, III, IV, V, VI, VIII, and IX of chapter 560, 2009 stats., as determined by the secretary of administration, shall become the assets and liabilities of the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation.

(b) *Tangible personal property.* On the effective date of this paragraph, all tangible personal property, including records, of the department of commerce that is primarily related to the functions of the department under subchapters I, II, III, IV, V, VI, VIII, and IX of chapter 560, 2009 stats., as determined by the secretary of administration, is transferred to the Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation.

(c) *Contracts.* All contracts entered into by the department of commerce in effect on the effective date of this paragraph that are primarily related to the functions of the department under subchapters I, II, III, IV, V, VI, VIII, and IX of



2011-2012 DRAFTING INSERT  
FROM THE  
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

LRB-1059/P2ins  
CTS:all:rs/md/ph

UPS-  
INSERTS  
OUT OF  
ORDER

**Insert 142-3JLD**

**SECTION 1.** 560.2055 (title) and (1) of the statutes are renumbered 238.16 (title) and (1).

**SECTION 2.** 560.2055 (2) of the statutes is renumbered 238.16 (2), and 238.16 (2) (intro.) and (b), as renumbered, are amended to read:

**(end of Insert 142-3JLD)**

**Insert 142-12JLD**

**SECTION 3.** 560.2055 (4) (b) 1. a. and b. of the statutes are repealed.

**SECTION 4.** 560.2055 (4) (b) 2. and (c) of the statutes are renumbered 238.16 (4) (b) 2. and (c) and amended to read:

**(end of Insert 142-12JLD)**

**Insert 142-19JLD**

**SECTION 5.** 560.2055 (5) of the statutes is renumbered 238.16 (5), and 238.16 (5) (title), (a), (b), (c), (d), (e) and (f) (intro.) and 1. (intro.), as renumbered, are amended to read:

**(end of Insert 142-19JLD)**

2011-2012 DRAFTING INSERT  
FROM THE  
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

LRB-1293/1.JTKins

JTK.....

INS JTK1:

Currently, records of the Wisconsin economic development corporation are open to the right of public inspection and copying unless the custodian demonstrates that the public interest in withholding access to the information in a record outweighs the strong public interest in providing access to that information. This bill provides, in addition, that the corporation may withhold access to any record relating to a pending grant, loan, or economic development project that, in the opinion of the corporation, must remain confidential to protect the competitive nature of the grant, loan, or project.

INS JTK2:

<sup>X</sup>  
SECTION 1. 238.08 of the statutes is created to read:

**238.08 Records of the corporation.** All records of the corporation are open to the public as provided in s. 19.35 (1) <sup>✓</sup> except those records relating to pending grants, loans, or economic development projects <sup>or that</sup> which, in the opinion of the corporation, must remain confidential to protect the competitive nature of the grant, loan, or project. <sup>✓</sup>

(end ins JTK2)

INSA

~~NOTE CREATED BY BTLL~~

④ SEC. #. AM; 71.47(1dx)(b) 3.

238,385(1)(c) OLS.

✓ §2009 state.s.

71.47(1dx)(b) ~~3~~

④

3. The amount determined by multiplying the amount determined under [REDACTED] by the number of full-time jobs created in a development zone and not filled by a member of a targeted group and by then subtracting the subsidies paid under s. 49.147 (3) (a) or the subsidies and reimbursements paid under s. 49.147 (3m) (c) for those jobs.

DRAFTER'S NOTE  
FROM THE  
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

date

1059/P2dn en  
LRB-1293/Tan JTK  
JTK  
all

Jonathan Hoechst: ✓

1. Currently, the information in many public records may be withheld if the custodian demonstrates that the public interest in withholding access to the information outweighs the strong public interest in providing access to the information. ✓ One example might include personal medical information of employees. In order not to disturb this law, this draft reiterates that records of the corporation are open "as provided in s. 19.35 [stats.]" ✓

2. This draft is modified slightly from the version that pertains to WHEDA in s. 234.265 (intro.) and (1), stats. to reflect the content of ch. 238, stats., which is different than the content of ch. 234, stats. ✓

②  
Jeffery T. Kuesel  
Managing Attorney  
Phone: (608) 266-6778

**Sundberg, Christopher**

---

**From:** Hoechst, Jonathan S - DOA [Jonathan.Hoechst@wisconsin.gov]

**Sent:** Wednesday, February 09, 2011 1:58 PM

**To:** Sundberg, Christopher

**Subject:** Dairy credit

Chris,



In BB0227, please move the Dairy and Manufacturing & Investment tax credit to DATCP (currently we have it moving to WEDC). Also, 1 FTE position (currently vacant) will be moving to DATCP, do we need to speak to that in the draft?

Thanks,  
Jonathan Hoechst  
Budget Analyst  
State Budget Office  
Wisconsin Department of Administration  
T: (608) 266-7329  
F: (608) 267-0372  
[jonathan.hoechst@wi.gov](mailto:jonathan.hoechst@wi.gov)

**Sundberg, Christopher**


---

**From:** Hoechst, Jonathan S - DOA [Jonathan.Hoechst@wisconsin.gov]  
**Sent:** Wednesday, February 09, 2011 3:10 PM  
**To:** Sundberg, Christopher  
**Subject:** RE: update

Good point - let's just transfer monies related to econ dev to WEDC, the rest can do what they normally do (I think lapse into the Gen Fun?).

Jonathan

---

**From:** Sundberg, Christopher [mailto:Christopher.Sundberg@legis.wisconsin.gov]  
**Sent:** Wednesday, February 09, 2011 3:07 PM  
**To:** Hoechst, Jonathan S - DOA  
**Subject:** RE: update

So even though housing is going to WHEDA, any monies remaining in approps under program (2) should go to WEDC? Note that both programs (2) and (4) have approps funded by the feds--those too?

---

**From:** Hoechst, Jonathan S - DOA [mailto:Jonathan.Hoechst@wisconsin.gov]  
**Sent:** Wednesday, February 09, 2011 8:45 AM  
**To:** Sundberg, Christopher  
**Subject:** RE: update

Chris,

If we could get the draft on Sunday that would work much better for us. As for the scope of transfers - basically any money that is not in program 3 should transfer to the WEDC.

Jonathan

---

**From:** Sundberg, Christopher [mailto:Christopher.Sundberg@legis.wisconsin.gov]  
**Sent:** Tuesday, February 08, 2011 5:10 PM  
**To:** Hoechst, Jonathan S - DOA  
**Subject:** update

This morning, I gave our editors another version of LRB-1059 to edit and send out. It's just about complete, with a couple exceptions: it does not contain transfers of the remaining balances in Commerce approps (I'm still waiting for you to get back to me about the scope of those transfers) and it does not transfer business certifications to DSPS (the actual transfer will be included in an update of LRB-0808).

Is it okay if the editors can get that out on Monday 2/14? It would be very helpful to them if they could have the weekend to continue working on it, especially with the budget repair bill going out this week.

Christopher Sundberg  
 Legislative Attorney  
 Legislative Reference Bureau  
 (608) 266-9739  
 christopher.sundberg@legis.wi.gov

**Sundberg, Christopher**

---

**From:** Hoechst, Jonathan S - DOA [Jonathan.Hoechst@wisconsin.gov]

**Sent:** Thursday, February 10, 2011 12:14 PM

**To:** Sundberg, Christopher

**Subject:** DNR Brownfield appn

Section 78: this should be repealed.



Can we also repeal 2 DNR appns related to Brownfields:  
20.370(6)(et) and (eu)?

Thanks,  
Jonathan Hoechst  
Budget Analyst  
State Budget Office  
Wisconsin Department of Administration  
T: (608) 266-7329  
F: (608) 267-0372  
[jonathan.hoechst@wi.gov](mailto:jonathan.hoechst@wi.gov)

**Sundberg, Christopher**

**From:** Hoechst, Jonathan S - DOA [Jonathan.Hoechst@wisconsin.gov]  
**Sent:** Thursday, February 10, 2011 12:39 PM  
**To:** Sundberg, Christopher  
**Subject:** draft notes

Chris,

- ✓ 15.435 has a Secretary of Commerce reference that needs to be repealed.
- ✓ Section 12: this was put into SS SB 6 as an amendment and passed
- ✓ Section 14: should go to DSPS
- ✓ Section 90: Add "in cooperation with WEDC" where Commerce was (but no stat reference)
- ✓ Section 92 note: No.
- ✓ Section 96 note - No.
- Section 102: repeal
- Section 112: repeal
- Section 113: should this be in this draft or the DSPS draft?
- Section 114 note: yes, it may already be in the DSPS draft
- Section 439: repeal
- Section 441 note: yes
- Section 443: repeal
- Section 444: should this be in this draft or the DSPS draft?
- Section 497 note: yes, ok to delete
- Section 539 note: no, as long as a state agency is supposed to run the program (in statute) its fine.
- Section 555: delete reference to appn 20.192(1)(qm)
- Section 557: yes, this is ok
- 238.18 is moving to DATCP (email yesterday)

And obviously the sections in this draft related to housing need to be changed/deleted to match up with the move of housing to WHEDA.

Thanks,  
Jonathan Hoechst  
Budget Analyst  
State Budget Office  
Wisconsin Department of Administration  
T: (608) 266-7329  
F: (608) 267-0372  
[jonathan.hoechst@wi.gov](mailto:jonathan.hoechst@wi.gov)

*\* section #s are wrong -  
section 90 should be 89, etc*

*2/13/11: emailed SH to double-check  
section #s / confirm w page/line #s*

**Sundberg, Christopher**

---

**From:** Hoechst, Jonathan S - DOA [Jonathan.Hoechst@wisconsin.gov]

**Sent:** Saturday, February 12, 2011 1:04 PM

**To:** Sundberg, Christopher

**Subject:** WHEDA appn repeal in BB 0227

**Importance:** High

Chris,



Please repeal 20.490 (6)(k) in BB 0227. This leaves no appn in program 6 at WHEDA. Do we need to repeal the program too? If so, please do so.

Thanks,  
Jonathan Hoechst  
Budget Analyst  
State Budget Office  
Wisconsin Department of Administration  
T: (608) 266-7329  
F: (608) 267-0372  
[jonathan.hoechst@wi.gov](mailto:jonathan.hoechst@wi.gov)

**Sundberg, Christopher**

---

**From:** Hoechst, Jonathan S - DOA [Jonathan.Hoechst@wisconsin.gov]  
**Sent:** Sunday, February 13, 2011 1:26 PM  
**To:** Sundberg, Christopher  
**Subject:** RE: draft notes

Relevant changes have page and line numbers in blue.

Jonathan

---

**From:** Sundberg, Christopher [mailto:Christopher.Sundberg@legis.wisconsin.gov]  
**Sent:** Sunday, February 13, 2011 12:09 PM  
**To:** Hoechst, Jonathan S - DOA  
**Subject:** RE: draft notes

Can you double-check these instructions and confirm with page/line numbers or statute numbers?

---

**From:** Hoechst, Jonathan S - DOA [mailto:Jonathan.Hoechst@wisconsin.gov]  
**Sent:** Thursday, February 10, 2011 12:39 PM  
**To:** Sundberg, Christopher  
**Subject:** draft notes

Chris,

15.435 has a Secretary of Commerce reference that needs to be repealed (current draft has no reference to 15.435).

- ✓ Section 12: this was put into SS SB 6 as an amendment and passed (p 3, line 9-19)
- ✓ Section 90: Add "in cooperation with WEDC" where Commerce was (but no stat reference) (p 16, line 40)
- Section 444: should this be in this draft or the DSPS draft? (p 66, lines 1-5) → this should be moving to DSPS
- Section 539 note: no, as long as a state agency is supposed to run the program (in statute) its fine (p 131, lines 12-14)
- Section 555: delete reference to appn 20.192(1)(qm) (p 134, lines 4-6)
- 560.207 is moving to DATCP (p 142, lines 15-16)

And obviously the sections in this draft related to housing need to be changed/deleted to match up with the move of housing to WHEDA.

Thanks,  
Jonathan Hoechst  
Budget Analyst  
State Budget Office  
Wisconsin Department of Administration  
T: (608) 266-7329  
F: (608) 267-0372  
[jonathan.hoechst@wi.gov](mailto:jonathan.hoechst@wi.gov)

Page/line #s  
to LRB-1059/P2

## Sundberg, Christopher

---

**From:** Kite, Robin  
**Sent:** Sunday, February 13, 2011 2:27 PM  
**To:** Sundberg, Christopher  
**Subject:** FW: more cross-refs

I will take care of all of these in my draft with the exception of:

- ✓ 66.1103 (10) (c)
- ✓ 227.137 (3)

Robin

---

**From:** Hoechst, Jonathan S - DOA [mailto:Jonathan.Hoechst@wisconsin.gov]  
**Sent:** Sunday, February 13, 2011 2:06 PM  
**To:** Sundberg, Christopher  
**Cc:** Dombrowski, Cynthia A - DOA; Kite, Robin  
**Subject:** RE: more cross-refs

Below are outstanding references to department of commerce. I have included instructions on how each reference should be handled.

Jonathan

---

Christopher [mailto:Christopher.Sundberg@legis.wisconsin.gov]  
February 13, 2011 12:43 PM  
Jonathan S - DOA  
cross-refs

Editors have turned up another stack of references to "department of commerce," etc., not fixed in any of the Commerce drafts:

- 15.107: Council on small business, vet-owned business and minority business opportunities: change to DSPS in DSPS draft
- 15.157 (10): Small bus env council: change to DSPS in DSPS draft
- 15.917 (1): rural health development council: remove Com Sec'y, don't add WEDC or DSPS
- 16.75 (4) (b): Buy on low bid, exceptions: change to DSPS in DSPS draft => specific statute references vet-owned, min-owned business cert.
- 32.197: Waiver of relocation assistance: move to DSPS in DSPS draft
- 66.1103 (10) (c): Bond related; change to WEDC in WEDC draft
- 100.60 (7): This is currently in the DSPS draft
- 227.137 (3): Drafting economic impact reports: change to WEDC in WEDC draft
- 230.08 (2) (yc): classification of civil service; repeal (defines 2 COM employees engaged in advertising, marketing, and promo activities as unclassified - these position will no longer exist with passage of budget)
- 231.35 (6) (a), (b), (c) and (7): Rural Hospital Loan fund: repeal all references to COM

Christopher Sundberg  
Legislative Attorney  
Legislative Reference Bureau  
(608) 266-9739  
christopher.sundberg@legis.wi.gov

## Sundberg, Christopher

---

**From:** Hoechst, Jonathan S - DOA [Jonathan.Hoechst@wisconsin.gov]  
**Sent:** Sunday, February 13, 2011 2:06 PM  
**To:** Sundberg, Christopher  
**Cc:** Dombrowski, Cynthia A - DOA; Kite, Robin  
**Subject:** RE: more cross-refs

Below are outstanding references to department of commerce. I have included instructions on how each reference should be handled.

Jonathan

---

**From:** Sundberg, Christopher [mailto:Christopher.Sundberg@legis.wisconsin.gov]  
**Sent:** Sunday, February 13, 2011 12:43 PM  
**To:** Hoechst, Jonathan S - DOA  
**Subject:** more cross-refs

Editors have turned up another stack of references to "department of commerce," etc., not fixed in any of the Commerce drafts:

ZNK

- 15.107: Council on small business, vet-owned business and minority business opportunities: change to DSPS in DSPS draft
- 15.157 (10): Small bus env council: change to DSPS in DSPS draft
- 15.917 (1): rural health development council: remove Com Sec'y, don't add WEDC or DSPS
- 16.75 (4) (b): Buy on low bid, exceptions: change to DSPS in DSPS draft => specific statute references vet-owned, min-owned business cert.
- 32.197: Waiver of relocation assistance: move to DSPS in DSPS draft
- 66.1103 (10) (c): Bond related; change to WEDC in WEDC draft
- 100.60 (7): This is currently in the DSPS draft
- 227.137 (3): Drafting economic impact reports: change to WEDC in WEDC draft
- 230.08 (2) (yc): classification of civil service; repeal (defines 2 COM employees engaged in advertising, marketing, and promo activities as unclassified - these position will no longer exist with passage of budget)
- 231.35 (6) (a), (b), (c) and (7): Rural Hospital Loan fund: repeal all references to COM

Christopher Sundberg  
Legislative Attorney  
Legislative Reference Bureau  
(608) 266-9739  
christopher.sundberg@legis.wi.gov

## Sundberg, Christopher

---

**From:** Gary, Aaron  
**Sent:** Sunday, February 13, 2011 8:55 PM  
**To:** Sundberg, Christopher  
**Subject:** RE: another mystery "commerce"?

✓  
218.12 (2) (am) 3. is clearly a mistake - probably a vestige from a time when commerce regulated this. I think if you just struck "of commerce" the provision should be fine. Aaron

---

**From:** Sundberg, Christopher  
**Sent:** Sunday, February 13, 2011 12:40 PM  
**To:** Gary, Aaron  
**Subject:** another mystery "commerce"?

218.12 (2) (am) 2. Possibly an anomaly like 218.11 (2) (am) 3.?

Christopher Sundberg  
Legislative Attorney  
Legislative Reference Bureau  
(608) 266-9739  
christopher.sundberg@legis.wi.gov

**Sundberg, Christopher**

**From:** Kite, Robin  
**Sent:** Monday, February 14, 2011 7:37 AM  
**To:** Sundberg, Christopher  
**Subject:** FW: more cross-refs

On further examination, I think that the repeal of s. 230.08 (2) (yc) and the elimination of references to dept. of commerce in s. 231.35 (6) (a), (b), (c), and (7) should go in your draft. All of these relate to economic development positions within dept. of commerce. Let me know if you want to discuss this.

Robin

*emailed JH 2/14*

**From:** Hoechst, Jonathan S - DOA [mailto:Jonathan.Hoechst@wisconsin.gov]  
**Sent:** Sunday, February 13, 2011 2:06 PM  
**To:** Sundberg, Christopher  
**Cc:** Dombrowski, Cynthia A - DOA; Kite, Robin  
**Subject:** RE: more cross-refs

Below are outstanding references to department of commerce. I have included instructions on how each reference should be handled.

Jonathan

Christopher [mailto:Christopher.Sundberg@legis.wisconsin.gov]  
 January 13, 2011 12:43 PM  
 Jonathan S - DOA  
 cross-refs

Editors have turned up another stack of references to "department of commerce," etc., not fixed in any of the Commerce drafts:

- 15.107: Council on small business, vet-owned business and minority business opportunities: change to DSPS in DSPS draft
- 15.157 (10): Small bus env council: change to DSPS in DSPS draft
- 15.917 (1): rural health development council: remove Com Sec'y, don't add WEDC or DSPS
- 16.75 (4) (b): Buy on low bid, exceptions: change to DSPS in DSPS draft => specific statute references vet-owned, min-owned business cert.
- 32.197: Waiver of relocation assistance: move to DSPS in DSPS draft
- 66.1103 (10) (c): Bond related; change to WEDC in WEDC draft
- 100.60 (7): This is currently in the DSPS draft
- 227.137 (3): Drafting economic impact reports: change to WEDC in WEDC draft
- 230.08 (2) (yc): classification of civil service; repeal (defines 2 COM employees engaged in advertising, marketing, and promo activities as unclassified - these position will no longer exist with passage of budget)
- 231.35 (6) (a), (b), (c) and (7): Rural Hospital Loan fund: repeal all references to COM

Christopher Sundberg  
 Legislative Attorney  
 Legislative Reference Bureau  
 (608) 266-9739  
 christopher.sundberg@legis.wi.gov

**Sundberg, Christopher**

**From:** Hoechst, Jonathan S - DOA [Jonathan.Hoechst@wisconsin.gov]  
**Sent:** Monday, February 14, 2011 9:24 AM  
**To:** Sundberg, Christopher  
**Subject:** BB 0227 edits  
**Importance:** High

Chris,

Below are the (final?) edits/changes needed to BB 0227. Overall, I think the draft looks quite good; these are all relatively minor tweaks. The largest one - moving dairy mfg credit to DATCP - we have discussed before.

- ✓ • Page 4, lines 20-25 through page 5, lines 1-3: delete reference to WEDC
- ✓ • There are three COM apps not addressed in any of the drafts; they all need to be repealed
  - 20.143 (1) (cp), (1) (e) and (1) (ep)
- JK } • Dairy Manufacturing Facilities Investment Credit should be transferring to DATCP (we discussed this but it was too late to add to this draft version; just making sure it gets moved). I listed all the references that need to be changed (mostly in tax chapter 71).
  - Page 40, lines 5-25 and page 41, lines 1-8
  - Page 68, lines 4-25 and page 69, lines 1-6
  - Page 94, lines 9-25 and page 95, lines 1-11
  - Page 142, lines 17-25 and page 143, lines 1-13
- ✓ • Page 115, lines 9-14: Arsenic in wood. This is going to DSPS and is in the DSPS draft. Delete the reference to WEDC in this draft.
- ✓ • Do not repeal 560.01 (3); amend to the allow the corporation to contract with foreign offices.
- ✓ • Page 134, lines 4-6: delete the reference to 20.192 (1) (qm). The language can read: "The authority may make a grant to a person if all of the following apply:"

Thanks,  
 Jonathan Hoechst  
 Budget Analyst  
 State Budget Office  
 Wisconsin Department of Administration  
 T: (608) 266-7329  
 F: (608) 267-0372  
[jonathan.hoechst@wi.gov](mailto:jonathan.hoechst@wi.gov)

**Sundberg, Christopher**

---

**From:** Hoechst, Jonathan S - DOA [Jonathan.Hoechst@wisconsin.gov]  
**Sent:** Monday, February 14, 2011 9:35 AM  
**To:** Sundberg, Christopher  
**Subject:** repeal 20.370 (6) (et) and (eu)  
**Importance:** High

Chris,



I think I mentioned this before but it was too late to include in P2, but to be safe, in the next draft, please repeal 20.370 (6) (et) and (6) (eu).

Thanks,  
Jonathan Hoechst  
Budget Analyst  
State Budget Office  
Wisconsin Department of Administration  
T: (608) 266-7329  
F: (608) 267-0372  
[jonathan.hoechst@wi.gov](mailto:jonathan.hoechst@wi.gov)

## Sundberg, Christopher

---

**From:** Hoechst, Jonathan S - DOA [Jonathan.Hoechst@wisconsin.gov]

**Sent:** Monday, February 14, 2011 11:14 AM

**To:** Sundberg, Christopher

**Subject:** RE: 231.35 (6), (7)

Replace Commerce with DOA.

---

**From:** Sundberg, Christopher [mailto:Christopher.Sundberg@legis.wisconsin.gov]

**Sent:** Monday, February 14, 2011 11:06 AM

**To:** Hoechst, Jonathan S - DOA

**Subject:** 231.35 (6), (7)

Your instructions call for striking refs to Commerce in these sections--so there will be no rules regarding WHEFA guarantee agreements, or should the bill specify some other body to promulgate the rules? (Note that WHEFA, as an authority like WEDC, cannot promulgate rules.)

Christopher Sundberg  
Legislative Attorney  
Legislative Reference Bureau  
(608) 266-9739  
christopher.sundberg@legis.wi.gov

## Sundberg, Christopher

---

**From:** Hoechst, Jonathan S - DOA [Jonathan.Hoechst@wisconsin.gov]  
**Sent:** Monday, February 14, 2011 2:54 PM  
**To:** Sundberg, Christopher  
**Subject:** RE: 20.505 (8) (hm) 6L.

Whatever is the most straightforward way to get the money in the proper place.  
Jonathan

---

**From:** Sundberg, Christopher [mailto:Christopher.Sundberg@legis.wisconsin.gov]  
**Sent:** Monday, February 14, 2011 2:25 PM  
**To:** Hoechst, Jonathan S - DOA  
**Subject:** 20.505 (8) (hm) 6L.

The /P2 creates this subdivision to transfer monies to 20.380 (1) (kg), but current 20.505 (8) (hm) 6. already transfers the amounts in the schedule to 20.380 (1) (kg). I created 6L. rather than amending an existing transfer to Commerce, but it seems as though 6L. is unnecessary, because the schedule can be adjusted to transfer more monies under existing 6. Do you agree? (This is confusing stuff, so call if you have questions.)

Christopher Sundberg  
Legislative Attorney  
Legislative Reference Bureau  
(608) 266-9739  
christopher.sundberg@legis.wi.gov